



Hawks Meeting Minutes 6/19/14

Members Present: Rit Gay, Tom Wiley, Melissa Mohr, Nick Coppola, Jenn Lavoie, Dan Lavoie, Keith Connery, Mike Barret
Members Not Present: Ed Novicelli, Bob Vitale

Meeting minutes from May approved.

July Board Meeting to include time for Parent Managers.

CHC Update: Hawks will vote yes to new CHC rules, which limits the number of roster changes.

Snack Stand Update: Renee and Amy to communicate sometime in July

Scheduler Update: Time has been booked with Northford. Goal is to have ice scheduled out to Jan 1. Rit, Bob, and Midget coaches to have conference call next week

Fundraiser Update: Rock Cats night was fun for those who attended. The Board discussed possible options for additional funds. Board members will explore gathering information so that the Hawks can toss its hat in the ring for potential funding. Posters and rack cards done for the golf tournament.

Treasurer Update: 21K in Bank, Paypal ~35K, payments coming in for registrations and Columbus tournament.

Coaching Update: Mike is planning on a level 4 (8/9 and 8/10 in Windsor) email and another about maintaining certs, etc.

Registrar Update: it was discussed the importance of complete rosters, parent manager assignments, etc. so that communications/preparations/certifications can be accomplished with ample time prior to season.

Parent Manager Update: 7/17/14 PM meeting, Melissa and Tom met prior to the meeting.

Open Discussion:

H3 Update / Mite League – meeting was held. H3 wants Hawks to participate in their new league. Concern was expressed about the logistics of games there. Time and money has already been budgeted. Hawks are already giving back Saturday time. Hawks will maintain Current arrangement 17 hours of ice per week, \$190/hour. Proposed 2014-2015 14 hours, 11 weekdays and 3 weekend (in-house) \$190/hour The next two years \$200/hour 2017-2018

Choate Meeting Follow Up – meeting was held 6/18. October 1st will be start date there. Choate's mechanicals have been improved. They are interested in placing an ad in our banquet program, interested in having a table at games. Challenge on Columbus Day tourney with Choate events the same weekend.

Golf Tournament – again the posters and rack cards are ready

Columbus Tournament – discussed possible inclusion of C teams in future tournaments. The competition was stressed as being very strong. This will be discussed with Mike.

Concussion Education / Hilinski – No date yet. May add additional information on the Hawk web site.